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From: Date: Veh No: yp(ﬁ/ﬂ? viregn: 7 / F
Estimated Cost ' " Type: M.Car/ M.Cycle / Bus / Van @rmupdm Mover /
(G215 70 55 100 R v o Truck  Traller o :
To Inspect Vehicle No: Make: /7//.40 X Z’ ”7/Jﬁc.c ¢0J ?
at Workshop mys Colln, [toe | Coour- WAZ AC:  Insured/Std | NI/ NA
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" Nivitha (LKK A_uto)

S ———
From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 11:32 AM
To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Ce: sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: OD survey assignment for YP 6771M - DOA : 28/02/2019 Our Ref:
NSV1900114/5SG

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : YP 6771 M
Policy Number © | BVFCSB0013291900 e 0668385
Policy Excess : $ 1,000
Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model ; HINO XZU710R-HKFMS3
Name of Workshop : Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Contact Number - 6755 6142
Person to Contact : Ms Sharon
Estimated Cost of repairs : $ 16,164.02
(x) F’Iease take.pho_togra;_ahs of th_e front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(X ) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Remarks
Regards,

Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

1
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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 5:19 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for YP 6771M - DOA : 28/02/2019 Our

Ref: NSV1900114/SG

Dear Denise.
We refer to your email dated 16.03.2019.
Please authorize repair at $ 9,026.16 and $ 5,650.40 check items to be confirmed.

Thank you.

Regards

Stella Goh
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0857

F: +65 6423 0864

E: stella.goh@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 16 March 2019 10:12 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey @awac.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for YP 6771M - DOA : 28/02/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900114/SG

Dear Sir/Madam,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle YP 6771M.
We did not authorise repair.

Repair on part by part.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

—. e N =N e
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 16 March 2019 10:12 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Motorsurvey'; assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for YP 6771M - DOA : 28/02/2019 Our
Ref: NSV1900114/5G
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED YP 6771M.pdf; YP 6771M photo.pdf
Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle YP 6771M.
We did not authorise repair.

Repair on part by part.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 12:40 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for YP 6771M - DOA : 28/02/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900114/SG

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Goh, Stella [mailto:stella.goh@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 11:32 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com




Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Denise,

R —  —

Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Thursday, 6 June 2019 4:16 PM

Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
SUR; Goh, Stella

RE: OD survey assignment for YP 6771M - DOA : 28/02/2019

Ref: NSV1900114/SG

We refer to your email dated 03.06.2019.

Please authorize repair at $ 12,631.76 inclusive of check items.

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

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 5:01 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; assignments

<assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for YP 6771M - DOA : 28/02/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900114/SG

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of YP 6771M

Please kindly let us have your approval for the final figure $12,631.76 inclusive of confirm check item.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | (ase Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Our
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"' ",V Auto

- wwm owwm Consultanis
BdE BA B Pte Lid

51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: NSV1900114/SG
Our Ref: CS/AWA19004715/Ktd3 Date:15/3/2019

The Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO YP 6771M
We thank you for the instruction on 15/3/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
15/3/2019 at the premises of m/s: Cheng Hoe and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S§ 15.106.50

Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 9.026.16

“Check” Items Amount . S§ 5.650.40

Market Value . S$ 63.000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value . S$ 30.678.00

Nett Value : S$ 32.322.00

Description of Damage: ——

The vehicle sustained damages due to o — .

Front o/s portion r' | fromt

Comments/ Present Status:
Damage consistent

Repair Cost economical
Days of repair: 8

Yours faithfully
Kenneth
Automotive Assessor



Anamnia PARFICOF Rehata Enming

>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
- _Vehicle Owner Particulars

! OwnerID Type; o | o é&éiness ]
. Ownerip: T 3700E
Vehicle Details ) o
Vehicle l_\lo . o _ \;P677Ii\4 ”
Vehicle to be Exported: - N 1T
lntended De_reg;éthra't;é;Date ‘-_" _-mplzlw;v'ilar 2019 T 2 -
: VehcheMake ) | . - N i-llﬁl\*lot i o
Vehicle Model: T _HINOXZU710R+ -HKFMS3
PrimaryColour: . White R
Manufzic::u;u:nng_ear - _ _ _ _ - 2013# _ e -
_EngineNo.: T © N04CUS32598 =
| ChassisNo: T  JHRUCS3H20K021116 )
@a;rgw:m POWer()_gtEdi_ T e
| Open Market Value: T s3867200 i
i “E)ng.E;TrIeg‘.Eira{tTSﬁ“f)ate - 102017 o
__ First Regtstratmn Dage___ _ o ] “ ‘16]]20&7 1T .
Tra__n_sferCount . _' h _"“ o " 0 R
_A_ctu;TXEI;P;Ei s mams 1 e TSR $193400 s = ]
_Intended PARF Rebate te Details
_PARF Eligibility: T CNe T o a
____FBARFEllgubliltyExplryDate Tw“ﬂ“_hh“w“ s B )
PARF Rebate Amount: T 566(3_ o
L IntendedCOERebateDeta_l_lg____‘____ _—— K ]
_COEBxpiryDate: 09 Jul 2027 )
COE Category: T C -Goods Vehlcll*é‘ Ez_Bus
: C_C_JE.hF;%rIH()c_iFYears) L N L = v Hleas, .
_QPPaid: S Y o
| COE RebateArhc:-tunt - | l $30 675_0_6‘ |
TotalRebateAmount: ggo 67800 T~

The information cdrifamed herein is correct as at 14 Mar 2019

OK




/1412019

'>' Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rehate Fnnniry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Business
3700E

YP6771M
No

14 Mar 2019
HINO

HINO XZU710R-HKFMS3

White

2017

NO4CUS32598
JHHUCS3H20K021116
$38,672.00

10 Jul 2017

10 Jul 2017

0

$1,934.00

No

$0.00

09 Jul 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$36,879.00

$30,678.00
$30,678.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Mar 2019

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009T1

n



MBHH18028509-01 | Ajax Mars Pte Lid - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 01/03/2019 15:28
SUBMITTED BY: Boey Loke

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report mr‘ractlz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 10
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 01/03/2019 19:29
Date Of Accident 28/02/2019 11:20
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG WOODLANDS AVE 12
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number YP6771M
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner LEE SAY POULTRY INDUSTRIAL
Co Reg No 44883700E
Email Address LEESAY@LEESAY.COM
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-83993886
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HINO
Model XZU710R-HKFMS3

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident COMMERCIAL USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number BVFC0013291900
Cover Note Number N.A
' Driver

Name of Driver YANG MING

Passport No/FIN G2683067U

Date Of Birth 22/12/1992

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 15/01/2016

Driving Experience 3 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-82394801
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address LEESAY@LEESAY.COM

Page 10of 17



Address NA
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
‘Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Numbar of vehicles_ (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| was travelling along WOODLANDS AVE 12, when approaching at traffic junction, the front car make a sudden stopped, |
couldn't stop in time & my vehicle YP6771M hit onto rear of car SJT5258S. No injuries involved. That's all.

‘Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJT5258S

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR / WHITE
Details Of Properties NIL

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver CHOO LIAK HUNG

NRIC/Passport Number S0204021B

Contact Number 93493830

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 17
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was travelling along WOODLANDS AVE 12, when approaching at traffic junction, the
front car make a sudden stopped, | couldn’t stop in time & my vehicle YP677 1M hit
onto rear of car SJT5258S. No injuries involved. That's all.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

|We declare that the above particulars & information provided above are true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHD FADZLY BIN ISMAIL

MARS Officer
Registered Owner or Driver's Signature
Job Complete Date/Time Date/Time.
1 March 2019 at 3:55 PM 1 March 2019 at 3:55 PM

Page 4 of 17



« WORK PERMIT
{ Employmen) of Foreign Manpower Act [Chapter B1A)
Republic of Singapore

Employ & a
LEE SAY POULTRY INDUSTRIAL \{PL f"|1
2 B X T P F; 4

|

o

YANG MING

Woik Faindl M Bitc

- - 0 76775680 MANUF ACTURING

P
_lIIIHIIIHIIIIHIII\IIIMIIIII\Imllullﬂ\l\IMIIIWINIIIIHI\I\IHII\II\III\IIIII\IIIH

(@irn Date: 22 Dec 1992
‘jasve Date 09 Nov 2015

 Valid Till 08/1172020

'»

mmmnmmnu“hﬁrmmmw

i A e eie ] e
VISIT PASS .
Immigration Regulations 1 0s 20m
Hame
YANG MING
EiN Download SGWorkPass
iy App to check status
G2683067U
Dare of Birth Ses
22-12-19982 M
Nationality
CHINESE

YOU ARE TO SURRENDER THIS CARD WHEN IT IS CANCELLED
OR HAS EXPIRED, OR WHEN A NEW CARD IS ISSUED TO YOU

g ARy

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)

EFFECTIVE DATE
| Claw3 MOTOR CARS AND MOTOR TRACTORS THE WEIGH OF 15 3an 2016 5
WHICH UNLADEN DOES NOT EXCEED 2400 KILOGRAMS
S/ No.9000231048
GRaR306TU

NP 42BA

-



M’r £2nnat W

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd NP A4 M
- .
Blk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382, Singapore 768761 y
TEL: 67556142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 (YIS)  Email: chmotor@singnet.com.sg oD / Awhe
GST:201001 1SBE RCB NO:201001158E
M/S: ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
60 Anson Road Estimate No: ES1991270
ES1991270/YISHUN
09-01 Mapletree Anson ey /Zﬂ’éuy Date: 14 Mar 2019
Singapore 079914 /@ Policy No: BVFC0013291900
7 . Veh Reg No:  YP677IM
ATTN: Motor Claim Department 7 g¢ /7 @ 77 Make/Model: HINO XZU710R-
WS Ref: OD/AWAC/YS &/ 5’ Chassis No: JHHUCS3H20K 021116
Claim Type: Own Damage X /&"f/ Engine No: N04CUS32598
Accident Date; 28/02/2019 g "/“7./ Reg. Date: 10/07/2017
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :YP6771M PAGE: 112
Description Va4 U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
5; S8 5§
List Price /@
| FRONT BUMPER — 967.20 1 PC 96720 «—
2 FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS 285.70 v 2 PCS 57140 —
3 FRONT BUMPER CENTRE INNER BEAM 457,504 #44.30  104.80 | SET 104,80 «—
4 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMPS 291.90 2pcs  a 58380 i N
5 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP HOUSINGS 9010 2 PCS (f-- 180.20 2 £
6 FRONT GRILLE 65460 ¥~ 1 PC 71 65460 w—
7 FRONT PANEL 598.70 | PC % 50870
8 FRONT PANEL STICKER - HINO 71.90 | PC Mo7190
9 FRONT PANEL STICKER - 300 35.00 | PC R 3500 —
10 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS _ 1,598.00 | PC €7} 159800 —
11 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS LOWER MOULDING B.el 169.80 1 PC M 16980 —
12 FRONT CORNAL GARNISHS AP/ 44990 2 PCS 89980 —
13 HEADLAMPS PL ) 101460 2 PCS 202920
14 FRONT WIPER LINKAGE 332.40 1PC P77 33240 7
1S FRONT WIPER MOTOR 654.10 1 PC Tm 65410 7
16 FRONT INNER PANEL 979.70 | PC 979.70 7
17 FRONT INNER PANEL CENTRE AIR SCROP GRILLE 99.10 | PC L 9910 7 <
I8 FRONT DOOR STICKER - 616 34.90 2pcs /&= 6980 —
19 FRT STEP GARNISHS ! b 373.10 2 PCS 74620 7
20 AIR-CON CONPENSER @»fo'“‘""’f’ ey 1,804.10 1 PC 1,804.10 7 .
21 AIR-CON BLOWER cry 59910 I PC 599.00 7 L7 g
22 AIR-CON HEATERPIPES 4 &£1.30 X2 = 108.50 2pcs P/ 21700 74 /6
23 AIR-CON GAS DISCHARGE 396.90 1 PC Jen 39690 7 ¥
24 AIR-CON GAS RECEIVER 470.40 1 PC S 47040 4 Y
14,833.20
Less 10% +10% 2,966.64
11,866.56
Special Net H s/
25 FRONT DOOR STICKERS - EURO § 45.00 2pcs M 9900 — " J
26 FRONT NUMBER PLATE 35.00 1 PC % 350 IS/t Y A
27 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS GUM 40.00 1 ROLL 7%  40.00 «—
28 ERP BRACKET 25.00 | PC 2500 v
190.00 190.00
Labour
29 REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS 100.00 1 LA 100.00 ~
30 REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON,CHECK,VACUUM & REFILL 100.00 | LA 100.00 «
GAS
31 REMOVE & REFIX DASHBOARD,METER ASSY & CHECK 250.00 | LA 250,00 "

WIRING



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382, Singapore 768761
TEL: 67556142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 (YIS)  Email. chmotor@singnet.com sg
GST:201001158E  RCB NO:201001158E

M/S:  ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

60 Anson Road Estimate No:  ES1991270
ES1991270/YISHUN
09-01 Mapletree Anson Date: 14 Mar 2019
Singapore 079914 Policy No: BVFC0013291900
Veh Reg No:  YP677IM
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  HINO XZU710R-
WS Ref: OD/AWAC/YS Chassis No: JHHUCS3H20K021116
Claim Type: Own Damage Engine No: N04CUS32598
Accident Date:  28/02/2019 Reg. Date: 10/07/2017
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :YP6771M PAGE:2/2
Description U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
s, 88
32 PANEL BEATING 1,400.00 I LA 1,400.00 4
33 REMOVE & REFIX BRAKE OIL PIPE,AIR PIPE & CHECK 100.00 I LA 100.00 doﬂ(
SYSTEM
34 PUTTY & RESPRAY ON FRT BOTH DOORS,FRT 1,100.00 1 LA 1,100.00 fﬂ‘é@f

PANEL,INNER PANEL FRT CORNAL PANEL FRT
3.050.00 3,050.00

Total S% 15,106.56
Add GST @ 7% 1,057.46
Total Amount Payable 5% 16,164.02

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd \| P 6441 M
Blk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382, Singapore 768761 . Yw K C
TEL: 67556142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 (Y1S)  Email: chmotor@singnet.com.sg DD / f -
GST:201001 158E RCB NO:201001158E |
M/S: ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
60 Anson Road Estimate No:  ES1991270
ES1991270/YISHUN
09-01 Mapletree Anson Ve e7 .%/76 eTh/ Date: 14 Mar 2019
Singapore 079914 /@ Policy No: BVFC0013291900
. L g Veh Reg No:  YP6771M
ATTN: Motor Claim Department 7 g¢/7 2 77°  Make/Model: HINO XZU710R-
WS Ref: OD/AWAC/YS f 8 / Chassis No: JHHUCS3H20K021116
Claim Type: Own Damage X a7 f/‘ Engine No: N04CUS32598
Accident Date: 28/02/2019 g{/ Reg. Date: 10/07/2017
Gy,
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :YP6771M PAGE:1/2
Description /77 U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
37 s$ ss
List Price l@
I FRONT BUMPER 967.20 1 PC 967.20 &~
2 FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS 285.70 2 PCS 2’ 571.40 ~—
3 FRONT BUMPER CENTRE INNER BEAM 104.80 I SET 104.80 «—
4 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMPS 291.90 2 PCS 583.80 7
5 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP HOUSINGS 90.10 2 PCS c 180.20 7
6 FRONT GRILLE 654.60 1 PC Pt 65460
7 FRONT PANEL 598.70 1 PC % 50870
8 FRONT PANEL STICKER - HINO 71.90 1 PC A 7190
9 FRONT PANEL STICKER - 300 35.00 1 PC N 3500 —
10 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS 1,598.00 1 PC €/} 159800 —
11 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS LOWER MOULDING o, 169.80 1 PC A 16980 —
12 FRONT CORNAL GARNISHS Kl 44990 2 PCS 89980
13 HEADLAMPS ’4'_6‘&”7 1.014.60 29PCES 202920
14 FRONT WIPER LINKAGE 332.40 1 PC 33240 7
15 FRONT WIPER MOTOR 654.10 1 PC 654.10 7
16 FRONT INNER PANEL 979.70 1 PC 979.70 7
17 FRONT INNER PANEL CENTRE AIR SCROP GRILLE 99.10 I PC 99.10 7
18 FRONT DOOR STICKER - 616 34.90 2pcs e so30 —
19 FRT STEP GARNISHS 373.10 2 PCS 74620 7
20 AIR-CON CONDENSER 1,804.10 | PC 1.804.10 7
21 AIR-CON BLOWER 599.10 1 PC 599.10 =7
22 AIR-CON HEATER PIPES 108.50 2 PCS 217.00 7
23 AIR-CON GAS DISCHARGE 396.90 | PC 396,90 7
24 AIR-CON GAS RECEIVER 470.40 1 PC 47040 =
14,833.20
Less 10% +10% 2,966.64
11,866.56
Special Net
25 FRONT DOOR STICKERS - EURO 5 45.00 2pcs M 9000 —
26 FRONT NUMBER PLATE 35.00 1 PC ‘ef 35.00 sza..-
27 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS GUM 40,00 1 ROLL “P  40.00 «——v
28 ERP BRACKET 25.00 I PC e 2500 ——
190.00 190,00
Labour
29 REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS 100.00 | LA 10000~
30 REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON,CHECK,VACUUM & REFILL 100.00 I LA 100,00 «
GAS
31 REMOVE & REFIX DASHBOARD,METER ASSY & CHECK 250.00 | LA 250.00 «"

WIRING



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

BIk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382, Singapore 768761
TEL: 67556142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 (YIS)  Email: chmotor@singnet.com.sg
GST:201001 158E RCB NO:201001158E

M/S: ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
60 Anson Road Estimate No:  ES1991270
ES1991270/YISHUN
09-01 Mapletree Anson Date: 14 Mar 2019
Singapore 079914 Policy No: BVEFC0013291900
Veh RegNo:  YP6771IM
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: ~ HINO XZU710R-
WS Ref: OD/AWAC/YS Chassis No: JHHUCS3H20K021116
Claim Type: Own Damage Engine No: N04CUS32598
Accident Date: 28/02/2019 Reg. Date: 10/07/2017
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :YP6771M PAGE:2/2
Description U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
ss . S8
32 PANEL BEATING 1,400.00 1 LA 1,400.00 W
33 REMOVE & REFIX BRAKE OIL PIPE,AIR PIPE & CHECK 100.00 1 LA 100.00 6‘(
SYSTEM
34 PUTTY & RESPRAY ON FRT BOTH DOORS.FRT 1.100.00 1 LA 1,100.00 /Jaﬁ(f
PANEL,INNER PANEL.,FRT CORNAL PANEL,FRT
3,050.00 3,050.00
Total S$ 15.106.56
Add GST @ 7% 1,057.46
Total Amount Payable S§ 16,164.02

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
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AUTHO&USED SIGNATURE
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA19004715/Ktd3e2
BN RoRD R0 RN
S SON AT 1o (e L0 oue: 275201

SINGAPORE 079914

Code: AWA

i Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected YP 6771M
Policy No. BVFCSB0013291900 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1900114/SG Excess ($) 1,000.00
Assign From STELLA GOH Assign Date 15/03/2019

25 Vehicle Particulars & Condition s
Make & Model HINO XZU710R c.c 4009
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JHHUCS3H20K021116 Colour WHITE
Odometer 79186 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD

3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |700 R16X10 OHTSU 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |700 R16X10 OHTSU 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |700 R16X10 (D) BRIDGESTONE 2/2 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |700 R16X10 (D) BRIDGESTONE 2/2 mm

4, Description of Damages = Z
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. , General Information R =y ALl
Accident Date = 28/02/2019 [Inspection Date 15/03/2019
Survey held at CHENG HOE MOTOR PL

BLK 1019 YISHUN IND. PARK A
#01-374/382
SINGAPORE 768761

5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$63,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair '

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

8 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YP 6771M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 2

e T

Qty  Description of Parts - | Condition | &

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER BENT 967.20 967.20
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS @$285.70 BENT 571.40 571.40
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CENTRE INNER BEAM BENT 104.80 104.80
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMPS @%$291.90 SERVICEABLE 583.80 -
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP HOUSINGS @$90.10 SERVICEABLE 180.20 -
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 654.60 654.60
1|FRONT PANEL BENT 598.70 598.70
1|FRONT PANEL STICKER - HINO NECESSARY 71.90 71.90
1|FRONT PANEL STICKER - 300 NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS CRACKED 1,598.00 1,598.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS LOWER MOULDING NECESSARY 168.80 169.80
2|FRONT CORNAL GARNISHS @$449.90 BUCKLED/ 899.80 899.80

DENTED
2|HEADLAMPS @%$1014.60 MTG CRACKED 2,029.20 2,029.20
1|FRONT WIPER LINKAGE DISTORTED 332.40 332.40
1|FRONT WIPER MOTOR JAMMED 654.10 654.10
1|FRONT INNER PANEL BENT 979.70 979.70
1|FRONT INNER PANEL CENTRE AIR SCROP GRILLE SERVICEABLE 99.10 -
2|FRONT DOOR STICKER - 616 @$34.90 NECESSARY 69.80 69.80
2|FRT STEP GARNISHS @%$373.10 SERVICEABLE 746.20 -
1|AIR-CON EVPORATOR HOUSING 1,804.10 1,804.10
CRACKED
1|AIR-CON BLOWER CRACKED 599.10 599.10
2|AIR-CON HEATER PIPES @$108.50 DENTED 217.00 162.60
1|AIR-CON GAS DISCHARGE SERVICEABLE 396.90 -
1|AIR-CON GAS RECEIVER SERVICEABLE 470.40 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2,966.64 -2,460.44
11,866.56 9,841.76
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

2|FRONT DOCR STICKERS - EURO 5 @$45.00 (SN) NECESSARY 90.00 80.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 35.00 15.00
1|ROLL FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS GUM (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|ERP BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
190.00 160.00

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19004715/Ktd3e2




' ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
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REMOQOVE AND REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS. 100.00 100.00
REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON, CHECK, VACUUM & 100.00 100.00
REFILL GAS.
REMOVE AND REFIX DASHBOARD, METER ASSY & 250.00 250.00
CHECK WIRING.
PANEL BEATING. 1,400.00 1,100.00
REMOVE AND REFIX BRAKE OIL PIPE, AIR PIPE & 100.00 80.00
CHECK SYSTEM.
PUTTY & RESPRAY ON FRT BOTH DOORS, FRT PANEL, 1,100.00 1,000.00
INNER PANEL, FRT CORNAL PANEL, FRT.

3,050.00 2,630.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,106.56 12,631.76

oLy e |

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19004715/Ktd3e2

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

1 c! s cepled to any third party who may reply on the Repor




